
Project Name: Crack Seal Program

RFP Number: F23-03-019

Date: March 15, 2023

Project 

Manager:
James Young

Question #1
Was the virtual pre-proposal meeting on 03/08/23 at 8:30AM mandatory or optional? 

Answer
The pre-proposal meeting was optional.

Question #2
Do you have specific traffic control requirements for this program?

Answer
Special Provision Pages 37 - 39.

Question #3
Is a Bid Bond required for this project?

Answer
No. Due to this project being solicited as a Request for Proposal (RFP) and not a bid, a bid bond is 

not required for this project. 

Question #4
Can the City provide a map of the crack seal locations included as part of this bid?

Answer
Please see attached maps.

Question #5
Does the work only involve the “blow and go” method, or will routing be required?

Answer
The work only involves the “blow and go” method.

Question #6
Is there a certain amount of crack seal work that must be completed in spring?

Answer
Yes, please reference Section II.A. of the bid package.

Question #7
Is there an estimated start date for the work?

Answer
Yes, the anticipated start date once the contract is awarded and signed by all parties is March 27th, 

2023, as stated in the Special Provisions.

Question #8
Is attendance at the pre-bid meeting mandatory in order for a bid to be considered?
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Answer
No, the attending the pre-bid meeting is optional.

Question #9
Are bids only to be submitted electronically?

Answer

Yes, bids must be submitted electronically. Please send your bid via email to 

Purchasing@Greeleygov.com. A confirmation will be sent back to you from 

Purchasing@Greeleygov.com to confirm your bid has been received. If you do not receive a 

confirmation email please call 970-350-9333.

Question #10
Is there a material specification for the crack seal?

Answer
Yes, D-3405

Question #11
What is the daily penalty for not meeting the spring and fall completion dates?

Answer
There are no liquidated damages for this contract. Failure to meet the completion dates may result in 

termination of the contract. Please reference Section II.A. of the bid package.
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